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Malave, Erin

From: Teresa Jimenez, CLA [tjimenez@adlitemparalegalservices.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Aprii 21, 2010 8:05 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address & FEI/EIN Number Change
Importance: High

Ureetings:

Please be advised that 1 need to change the primeipal address. mailing address, registered agent address
and the officer/director addresses ol Ad Litem Paralegal Services, Inc., Docuiment Number:
P10000011010 to the following address:

10014 North Dale Mabry Highway

Suite 101

Tampa, Florida 33618

Please be advised that | need to add the following FEI/EIN Number for Ad Litem1 Paralegal Services,
[nc.: ‘

Tax [D #: 27-1848260

Also. please update my contact phone numbers as the phone numbers of record are incorreet. The new
contact phone number/fax number for Ad Litem Paralegal Services, Inc. are as tollows:

telephone - 813.402.2986
facsimile - 813.402.2988

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and i’ vou should have any questions, please contact my
office. Thanks!

Teresa Jimenez, CLA

AD LITEM PARALEGAL SERVICES, INC.
10014 North Dale Mabry Highway. Suite 101
Tampa, Florida 33618

813.402.2986 - telephone

813.402.2988 - facsimite
www.adlitemparalegalservices.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected {rom disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient
of this email, please notify Ad Litem Paralegal Services, Inc. immediately by return
email, purge it and do not disseminaie or copy it.
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